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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 9:33 AM
To: Kevin Leong Wai Kit; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: Edwin Abcede Caina; Andre Chow En De; Coco Lu Ting; Koh, Ming Shao
Subject: RE: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004209-TP CLAIM : SNC8972K AGAINST YOUR INSURED : 

GBB7597P DOA : 25.07.2022

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Kevin, 
 
Noted on your request, as our client has not reported the accident we will survey on a without prejudice basis. 
 
 
 
Aside to LKK, 

Please accept assignment for TP survey.  

Thank you. 
 
 
For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to 
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims,  please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
Regards 
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com 

 

Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190  

 

 
Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented 
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing 
the high level of service you deserve. Read more. 
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From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: 15 August 2022 9:25 AM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Cc: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; 
Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Koh, Ming Shao <mingshao.koh@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004209-TP CLAIM : SNC8972K AGAINST YOUR INSURED : GBB7597P DOA 
: 25.07.2022 
 
 
Dear All, 
 
We choose : LKK Auto 
 
 
 
 
Thank You & Best regards  
 
Kevin Leong 
Claim Division Operations 
209 Pandan Gardens 
Singapore 609339 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore ∙  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4501 ∙  F: +65 6565 1240 ∙ H: +65 81680997 ∙  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>  
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 9:24 am 
To: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Cc: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; 
Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Koh, Ming Shao <mingshao.koh@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004209-TP CLAIM : SNC8972K AGAINST YOUR INSURED : GBB7597P DOA : 25.07.2022 
 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sirs, 

Our client has not reported accident so we are unable to provide the liability for this claim. 

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 
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1.       AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

2.       A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd. 

3.       Priority Services 

4.       RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

5.       LKK Auto Consultants  

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected for the survey to be carried out. 

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
Sent: 13 August 2022 11:59 AM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Cc: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; 
Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: [External] TP CLAIM : SNC8972K AGAINST YOUR INSURED : GBB7597P DOA : 25.07.2022 
 
 
Dear All, 
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Our Client : SNC8972K vs your insured : GBB7597P                           
  
Above attach SAS report and repair quotation for your reference. 
  
Please let us have the liability. 
  
  
  
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
  

 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that 
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are 
those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its 
related corporations.  
You can protect our environment. Think before you print.  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. 
The sending of this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.  

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
  

Internal 
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DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and 
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the 
views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.  
============================================================ CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: This email is only 
for the recipient named above and contains information which is private and confidential. If you have received this 
email in error, please inform the sender immediately by return email and delete this email without reading its contents 
or sending it to anyone. Great Eastern General Insurance Limited expressly disclaims liability for damages resulting from 
errors and omissions contained in the information in this email. Great Eastern General Insurance Limited is a member of 
the Great Eastern group of companies. ============================================================  
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
 

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: 
This email is only for the recipient named above and contains information which is private and confidential. If 
you have received this email in error, please inform the sender immediately by return email and delete this 
email without reading its contents or sending it to anyone. Great Eastern expressly disclaims liability for 
damages resulting from errors and omissions contained in the information in this email.  

 
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
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the 
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this 
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete 
this e-mail from your system.  
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

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the 
sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  
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


